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Peter M. Lake Greg Abbott

Chairman Governor
Will McAdams Thomas J. Gleeson
Commissioner Executive Director
Lori Cobos
Commissioner
Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas
TO: Stephen Journeay
Commission Counsel
All Parties of Record
FROM: Isaac Ta T T
Administrative Law Judge
RE: Docket No. 53254 — Petition of STC Group Miller, LLC to Amend Bolivar Water
Supply Corporation’s Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Denton County
by Streamlined Fxpedited Release
DATE: June 10, 2022

On May 24, 2022, 1 filed a Proposed Order in the above-styled and numbered docket.

On June 8, 2022, Bolivar Water Supply Corporation filed exceptions to the Proposed
Order. I do not recommend any changes to the Proposed Order in response to Bolivar Water
Supply Corporation’s exceptions. The Proposed Order remains ready for the Commission’s
consideration.

ag
q:\cadm\docket management\water\cen_expedited\53xxx\53254 po memo2.docx

@ Printed on recycled paper An Equal Opportunity Employer

1701 N. Congress Avenue PO Box 13326 Austin, TX 78711 512/936-7000 Fax: 512/936-7003 web site: www.puc.texas.gov



